Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
AUG 25
MEMORANDUM
FOR - MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated April 13, 2021 of Regional Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of District Engineer ERELINA B.
SANTOS, Tarlac 1% DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2021 GAA, to wit:
‘ As | As Modified

Project Description
UACS No. 320101106685000
Project ID: P00526051LZ

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods | O02: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods

Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures
Structures and Drainage Systems and Drainage Systems

Rehabilitation of Slope Protection along Tarlac River | Rehabilitation of Slope Protection along Tarlac River
| Control Right Dike, San Nicolas Section, San Nicolas, | Control Right Dike, San Nicolas Section, San Nicolas,

| Tarlac City, Tarlac Tarlac City, Tarlac
|_Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) | Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW-1- CW-1 -
Rehabilitation / Rehabilitation /
Major Repair of Major Repair of
Flood Coptrol WM P 49,000,000 Flood Control | ##%7+739:56 /| p 49 000,000
eter neal Meter
re / S re /
7191.573 )ngu Linear
‘ inear Meters . Meters
“ " Eo - # 1,000,000 EAO - # 1,000,000

Total: |, P 50,000,000 — Total: | P 50,000,000
sustificaton % AvAE
Originally, the 3191.57 physical target derived from FY 2021 based on NEP has a unit of measurement of

square meter but based on the type of work required for the project the unit of measurement will be lineal
meter, hence, the change and decrease in physical target from 3,191.57 to 183.00 lineal meter for consistency
and in consideration the change in design from the standard deslgn of a rubble concrete slope protection with
a 4.5 meters steel sheet pile into a re . ) ‘ :
provide stability against overturning and sl
nalysisy:
* The increase in unit cost was derived from the change in design and w
DUPA, CMPD and Certificate of Reasonableness of Cost, all attached.
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.
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